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File #: CONS 17-110, Version: 1

DATE: March 21,2017

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Director of Utilities & Environmental Services

SUBJECT

Trash Capture Device Installation on Patrick Avenue: Award of Construction Contract
RECOMMENDATION

That Council adopts the attached resolution (1) awarding the contract for the Trash Capture Device
Installation on Patrick Avenue Project to Cratus, Inc., in the amount of $199,850; and (2) authorizing the

City Manager to execute a sole source purchase of Contech Continuous Deflector Separation (CDS) trash
capture device in an amount not to exceed $115,000.
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